
January 14, 2026	
Valley Fliers January Board Meeting	

Meeting Called to Order at: 6:30	
Present: Morrow, Wildstone, DeWitt, Meyer, Smith, Vader, and 7 members.	

Approval of December Meeting Minutes	
Alan moved to accept as corrected.  Kelsey seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.	

Treasurer’s Report	
Alan provided both November and December financial reports.  He reminded us that all monthly reports are pre-
liminary and only the annual financials are not preliminary.  November was ahead of last year and was a reason-
ably good month.  On the balance sheet for November we showed pretty good recovery.  We were also ahead in 
terms of cash flow.  The upcoming work will eat into the finances.  A share turned over each of the last two 
months.	
In December we were back 65 members.  For the year we had 10 shares turnover which is the norm.  The $13k 
maintenance is an estimate for 117’s annual.  This December showed more activity than the year prior.  117 had 
two annuals in 2025 because we did annuals on it in January and December.  Alan suspects that 9MA’s data sub-
scription cost was put into another category.  63S depreciation will increase next year as we depreciate the new 
engine.  Sean asked when the engine for 63S will arrive?  Nick says it should be ready to ship the end of this 
month.  He noted the avionics work will be done first and the engine probes will likely be tied up at the firewall 
until the new engine gets put in.  	

Maintenance Officer’s Report	
Nick ran through an update on each plane.	
117 is mostly squawk free.  The EGT probe had to be replaced.  The carb heat had been lubed and seems ok.	
727 The seat rail AD is done.  The passenger side door handle broke and has been replaced with an upgraded re-
placement.  Nick suggests the other door should probably be preemptively replaced.  Nick called out Doug Stoltz 
as exceptionally helpful in dealing with the handle.  Commenter from the floor asked if he is the only one who ex-
periences GPS failures during radio communications?  Another commenter asked if it was raining?  First com-
menter said it was.  Nick asked if the defroster was on at that time?  Answer was yes.  Nick says the vent for that is 
partially torn and might be related as it might be due to temperature issues.  727 will go into annual and overlap 
with 63S being out of service.  The belly pan oil cause will be checked during annual.  Nick asked if the nose 
wheel issue has recurred?  Commenters said it had not.  	
63S It will be grounded at the beginning of February.  It will get the prop overhauled, the copilot seat belt web-
bing will be replaced, and we will get the engine put in.  The avionics will be done by Spencer’s.  We are going 
with dual G5s.  We will also get full engine monitoring and dual usb chargers.  The radios won’t change.  Most of 
the engine instruments will be pulled out of the panel, but the tach will stay.  The vacuum system will be re-
moved.  The rate-of-turn indicator should be fixed.  Kelsey wanted to discuss the selection of G5s.  Since the deci-
sion was made based on the dollar value approved, she is less likely to approve expenses in the same way.  She 
noted the boards discussion via text was not recorded.  There was some discussion of what the board needs to 
record.  Kelsey really noted that Washington law requires live discussion of contested board decisions.  The strut 
had to be reinflated and will need to be rebuilt.  Nick replaced the seal around the openable window.  	
9MA Still in annual.	

The google sheet for maintenance somehow broke and Nick was having challenges with keeping up with ADs.  
The sheet seems to be working now.  Kelsey asked if Nick had suggestions for new software.  Kelsey noted that 
Jonathan suggested a product but it looked a little expensive.  Kelsey suggested new software might make Alan’s 
job easier.  Alan expressed some doubts it will be helpful, particularly if we don’t update quickbooks, which will 
be expensive.  Alan noted the real effort are due to discrepancies when people don’t put in information they 
should.  Alan says he likes the idea of eliminating the books we keep in each plane.  Alan believes he may be able 
to update quickbooks desktop and enable some features.  Kelsey noted quickbooks has a nonprofit rate for quick-
books online.  	



Safety Officer’s Report	
Geoff had nothing for the month.  Andy noted we shouldn’t leave a key in the plane.  A plane was recently stolen 
from the airport.  Geoff mentioned that the simulator update for the garmin 430 emulator can no longer be up-
dated because the company that wrote it has gone out of business.  Kelsey asked if the 430 emulator could just be 
replaced?  Geoff suggested the emulator is likely part of the certificated part of the simulator.  	

Old Business	
Simulator Geoff suggested we put together a committee to come up with options for simulator.  Kelsey offered 
to talk to the simulator vendor.  Nick asked if Geoff would be willing to head the committee.  Several members 
agreed to help with the committee.  Sean said he is in favor of having a reserve fund for the simulator, but not 
charging for it.  Kelsey felt it was appropriate to charge for the simulator.  Alan suggested the committee should 
look at whether or not it should be charged for.  Alan won’t have a good idea how the club’s finances are until af-
ter most of the annual bills come in, say around April.  Kelsey asked if we are going to run the club’s accounts dry?  
Alan said we are going to be lower than he is comfortable.  We are going to dip into our engine reserves.  Alan 
noted we may need to adjust monthly dues.  Alan would be comfortable tracking and charging its use in the same 
way that we do for our planes.	

Free flight hour won by: Scott Glassmyer	

Meeting adjourned at: 7:40	
Next Meetings:  The next board meeting will be held Wednesday, February 11th, with food available at 6:00 pm 
and business beginning at 6:30 at Trotters. 


















